
 

 
 

 

 
December 11, 2025 
Addendum No. 01 
File Reference Number: RFP 2025 113 
Title: Ultrasonic Testing 
RE: Clarifications/Questions 

 
Please refer to the following information/clarification: 
 
 
Item 1: Could you please confirm if any testing is required for the siding tracks and yards? 
 
Answer: ONTC does not anticipate testing any sidings; however, we may test limited yard 
tracks.  This testing is usually performed by the hour. 
 
 
Item 2 : Please confirm whether ONTC will be providing track access and flagging support during 
testing. 
 
Answer: A flagman will be with the testing truck at all times. 
 
 
Item 3: Could you please clarify what ONTC intends to measure? Ultrasonic testing is typically 
used to detect subsurface defects in rails. Are you seeking to identify internal defects, surface-
level defects, or both?   
 
Answer: ONTC is seeking to identify internal defects through the ultrasonic testing. 
  
 
Item 4: In the first table under Section A: Deliverables, what is the unit of observation? Does each 
record correspond to a single defect, or does it represent something else?   
 
Answer: Each record corresponds to a single defect. 
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Item 5: The parameter “profile” is listed in the table. Should the profile measurement cover the 
entire rail, or only the profile at the point where a defect is observed?   
 
Answer: The profile measurement should cover the point where the defect is observed only. 
 
 
Item 6: Could you please provide more detail on the following parameters: MTL, RC, AL, Mtg 
Year, Remarks, Manufacture, and Weight?   
 
Answer: This is all information gathered from the branding and stamping on the rail. The most 
critical are Year Rolled, Manufacturer and Weight.  The other parameters can be disregarded.  
 
 
Item 7: What does the “Size” column represent in this context?  
 
Answer: It represents the size of the defect (i.e., the length of a vertical split head or the depth of 
a bolt hole break). 
 
 
Item 8: Could you specify the required accuracy for each of the listed parameters?   
 
Answer: The accuracy for each of the listed parameters should be aligned with industry best 
practices.  
 
 
Item 9: Will Ontario Northland accept pricing in USD?   
 
Answer: ONTC will accept pricing in USD, but if a Proponent submits a price in US funds, ONTC 
will convert that price using the rate posted on XE.com at the RFP Closing Date and Time for the 
purpose of evaluating price. 
 
 
Item 10: Is the typical work schedule for this contract Monday to Friday during normal business 
hours? If not, what does the work schedule look like?   
 
Answer: Yes, the typical work schedule is Monday to Friday. 
 
 
Item 11: Can you supply a track timetable?   
 
Answer: Please see the Timetable attached to this Addendum No. 01. 
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Item 12: In past years, how many days per year were needed to complete your ultrasonic 
inspections?   
 
Answer: The average of the last three tests took 21.66 days to complete. 
 
 
 
This Addendum hereby forms part of the RFP. 
 
Regards, 
 
Ashley Commanda 
Manager, Public Procurement 
Ashley.commanda@ontarionorthland.ca 
 

mailto:Ashley.commanda@ontarionorthland.ca
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RULES 40.2 AND 94.1 APPLICABLE WITHIN CAUTIONARY LIMITS 
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RULES 40.2 AND 94.1 APPLICABLE WITHIN CAUTIONARY LIMITS 
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